From: Vicky Metternich vickym@mit.edu
Subject: FW: [HR Partners] Professional and team development resources from HR - timely update
Date: March 30, 2022 at 11:22 AM
To:

FYI

From: hr-partners <hr-partners-bounces@mit.edu> On Behalf Of Ronnie Haas

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 12:09 PM

To: hr-partners <hr-partners@mit.edu>; learn-monthly <learn-monthly @mit.edu>
Subject: [HR Partners] Professional and team development resources from HR - timely
update

Dear Colleagues,
MIT is deeply committed to the success and growth of every employee throughout their
career at MIT. Explore the mix of virtual, online, self-paced, and consultative services

and resources available from Human Resources.

Please share this information with your colleagues, staff and professional networks at
MIT.

Workshops in April
e Standing Up Instead of Standing By (April 4)

e Career Conversations: Invest In Yourself (April 5)

e Hiring_at MIT: Conducting_Interviews (April 6)

e Delegation Skills for Managers (April 7)

e Search Inside Yourself: Keynote Session (April 12)
e LGBTQ+ 101: You Are Welcome Here (April 12)

e Hiring_at MIT: Bias-Free Practices (April 13)

e |nclusive Practices for All Genders (April 14)

e Hiring at MIT: Interview Structure (April 20)

e How You Learn, How You Change (April 27)
e Active Listening (April 29)

Visit the HR Learn and Grow page or the Atlas Learning_Center to see additional future
workshops.

MIT Managers’ Monthly Roundtable

Join us for this monthly conversation for MIT managers, designed to gain insight into
practical approaches to management challenges, build and share management best
practices, and arow vour peer manaaer network. The upcomina roundtable on April 8 will
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discuss the im;;ortar{ce of, and share tools on, mindfulness and emotional intelligience to
add to your manager’s toolkit.

And in other news...

Webinar Series

The MIT HR Center for WorkLife and WellBeing's Webinar Series provides research-
based strategies and information to help you deal with a diverse array of work-life and
wellbeing issues, including personal wellbeing, financial wellbeing, young professionals,
parenting, retirement sense, and caring for aging parents. Learn more and register for a
seminar today!

Recent updates to our Careers webpages

We increased the visibility of the internal job search portal and added tips to help MIT
employees learn about job opportunities at MIT. We have also added Tools with Tips for
Interviewing Candidates with Disabilities and help providing Accommodations for
Candidates with Disabilities.

Resources for MIT Managers
Don’t forget, you can visit our Resources for MIT Managers page to find resources and
tools to support you and your employees growth through professional development.

Best,

Ronnie

Ronnie Haas

Director of Strategic Talent Management
MIT Human Resources

617.258.9646
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